

PO LTEP Deck Conservation

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 27 May 2017 13:43:59 -0400
Attachments: Achievable Potential Study briefing_Premier's Office May 31 2017_final May 26.pdf (1.23 MB); 2017-05-25- PO LTEP Deck - Enhancing Commitment to Conservation_CLEAN.pptx (2.37 MB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the decks we've prepared for the briefing with PO Wednesday next week. The first is a ministry product, and the second is an IESO deck in the achievable potential study.

If you're comfortable with the predicts, we'll share with CO.

Thanks
Martin